MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rules and Directives Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Brenda J. Shelton, Chief
Records and FOIA/Privacy Services Branch
Information and Records Services Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer

SUBJECT: IMPLEMENTATION OF COMMISSION ACTION: PROPOSED REVISION
10 CFR PART 9

By memorandum dated March 24, 2004, the Secretary of the Commission indicated that the
Commission has approved the proposed rule on Freedom of Information Act and Privacy Act
Regulations set out in SECY-04-0026.

Please implement the Commission’s action by arranging for publication of the attached
proposed rule in the Federal Register allowing 75 days for public comment.

Attached is a marked-up copy of the Federal Register notice showing Commission-requested
changes and conforming changes in ten other paragraphs for transmittal to the Office of the
Secretary.

Also attached is a congressional letter package for transmittal to the Office of Congressional
Affairs. The Office of Public Affairs has determined that a public announcement is not
appropriate.

Attachments:

1. FR Notice and 2 copies

2. Marked-up copy of FR Notice
3. Congressional letter package
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